

## 28 November 2019

## **Dear Councillor**

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon at Mid Ulster District Council, Council Offices, Circular Road, DUNGANNON, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 28 November 2019 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

#### **AGENDA**

## **OPEN BUSINESS**

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chair's Business
- 4. Deputation: Northern Health & Social Services Trust & Southern Health & Social Services Trust

## **Matters for Decision**

5.	Council minutes of meeting held on 24 October 2019	5 - 20
6.	Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 5 November 2019	21 - 38
7.	Policy and Resources Committee minutes of meeting held on 7 November 2019	39 - 44
8.	Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 12 November 2019	45 - 60
9.	Development Committee minutes of meeting held on 14 November 2019	61 - 76
10.	Conferences, Seminars & Training Report	77 - 86
11.	Requests for Civic Recognition	87 - 94
Matters for Information		
12	Correspondence	95 - 110
13	Consultations notified to Mid Ulster District Council	111 - 114

## **Notice of Motions**

# 14 Councillor Mallaghan to move

This Council supports the overwhelming response from Royal College of Nurses' (RCN) ballot in favour of industrial action; and the decision of other Health and Social Care (HSC) Trade Unions-including UNISON and NIPSA-decision to ballot members for industrial action.

Health and Social Care workers are the systems greatest assets and they are entitled to fair pay and conditions.

Over 7,000 non-medical vacancies – including 3,000 nursing post vacancies - that currently exist within the HSC system are having a detrimental impact upon patient care and adding enormous pressure to the existing HSC workforce, who are doing everything they can to care for patients. Health and social care workers are taking action as they are no longer willing to see patients being denied the care to which they are entitled.

We call on the Permanent Secretary for Health to engage respectfully and meaningfully with Trade Union representatives on a pay deal.

Furthermore we call on this Council to convene an all-party meeting with the Trade Unions representing Health and Social Care Staff to hear directly the challenges they are facing and take such action therein to support staff and patient care at this time.

## 15 Councillor Kerr to move

That this Council, in the interests of all our residents, resolves:

to promote blood donation

to set up a meeting with the Blood Donation Service to consult on how this vital service can be better promoted to encourage employees and the wider public to donate to offer the use of council facilities for donation sessions to write to sporting and community organisations to promote blood donation.

## 16 Councillor Corry to move

This council will support the introduction of soft opt-out organ donation legislation here in the North which will follow the example led by the introduction of the same legislation in Wales (2015), Scotland and England (2020) and the calls from the Minister of Health in the South of Ireland, Simon Harris TD, for the same to be introduced there.

#### 17 Councillor Doris to move

The Council writes to the Housing Executive and Permanent Secretary for department of Communities to ensure that victims of domestic abuse will have access to the same 'intimidation points' that are awarded to victims of sectarian, racial or disability abuse to ensure that they are prioritised and have the best possible chance of receiving enough housing points to be reallocated to a safe home. Further to that the Council liaise with groups such as Mid Ulster Women's Aid, Mid Ulster Association of Psychotherapy and any relative groups to ensure that victims are supported in being awarded a safe space to live free from intimidation.

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

#### Matters for Decision

- Council confidential minutes of meeting held on 24 October 2019
- Special Planning Committee (Development Plan)
   Confidential minutes of meeting held on 30 October 2019
- 20. Planning Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 5 November 2019
- 21. Policy and Resources Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 7 November 2019
- 22. Environment Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 12 November 2019
- 23. Development Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 14 November 2019
- 24. Special Planning Committee (Development Plan)
  Confidential minutes of meeting held on 19 November 2019
- 25. Document for Sealing Catering Agreement for Premises at Hill of The O'Neill & Ranfurly House, Dungannon between Mid Ulster District Council and Sandra Brown.
- 26. Document for Sealing Appointment of McAdam Design , Castlereagh Business Park ,Belfast as ICT for RDP – Additional Projects – Davagh Trails , Ballyronan Marina ,Washingbay and Portglenone trails/stands
- 27. Document for Sealing Appointment of McAdam Design , Castlereagh Business Park , Belfast as ICT for Village Extension Programme - Maghera , Fivemiletown and Moydamlaght

## Matters for Information